



# Hej!

I'm a Product designer from Dalarna, Sweden who recently studied at the MFA Advanced Product Design program at Umeå Institute of Design.

Me as a designer is very driven, curious, and empathetic. My passion is to design meaningful experiences and products that are valuable for the user.

On my free time I like to climb, eat sushi, go skiing, look at interior and hang out with friends and family.

## education

### Umeå Institute of Design

Master of Fine Arts in Advanced Product Design  
2020- 2023 (3/4)

### Umeå Institute of Design

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Industrial Design  
2017-2020

### Leksands Folkhögskola

Design  
2015-2016

### Art & Form - Lugnetgymnasiet

2011-2014

## experience

### McKinsey Design - Veryday

Product Design Intern  
Aug 2021 - Feb 2022, Stockholm Sweden

### Munters

Industrial Designer  
Jun 2021 -Aug 2021, Stockholm Sweden

### No Picnic Industrial Design AB

Product Design Internship  
Jan 2019 - Mar 2019 , Stockholm Sweden

### Summer eXpression

Designing a product for Designtorget  
Jun 2019 - Aug 2019 , Umeå Sweden

### Jon Eliason Design Studio

Product Design & Interior Architecture  
assistant  
May 2016 - Dec 2016, Stockholm Sweden

## skillset

### Software

Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe InDesign  
Adobe XD  
Adobe Premiere  
Adobe Audition  
Solidworks  
Rhinoceros  
KeyShot  
Vital

## language

### Swedish


Native language

### English


Fluent

## contact

 [mathildakarlsson.com](http://mathildakarlsson.com)

 [mathildakarlsson@gmail.com](mailto:mathildakarlsson@gmail.com)

 [mathilda.design](https://www.instagram.com/mathilda.design)

 +46(0)720175899